

Meeting Notes

05/07/2020

1.	Those in attendance include... Christine H, Leigh, Steph, Shasta
2.	Next meeting date is June 3, 2020 at 7 pm. ZOOM.
3.	Paint Night: Keeping Paint Night on the agenda for next school year. Clothing Drive: Christine H will still take stuff for the clothing drive. She will put up a notice at Mill Village. She will also post on FB again. We need 300 30 gallon trash bags for them to take. Teacher Appreciation Week: HUGE hit! Teachers were very touched. We discussed doing a "back to school" week in September where we will do a breakfast and a lunch for the teachers since those didn't happen this week.
4.	Treasury Update: \$2,054.94 in checking \$511.57 in savings We have \$400 less than we did this time last year, but we're not doing too bad.
5.	End of Year: Kroka: still a "wait and see." They might be able to do it over the summer. 5th Grade Graduation: Christine ordered yearbooks for the 5 th graders as a present from the PTO. Amanda said that she and Martha have been discussing what can be done for graduation, and that Martha is going to be sending out an email to parents soon. Do we want to try to do something for all students?
6.	Future Items: Movie license: Amanda is going to see if Laura Gagnon can send an email to the licensing people to see if we can get our license extended since we didn't get all of the use out of it due to COVID. Summer: We want to do something during the summer, if we can. A picnic, bring your yearbooks to sign, play games. SOMETHING to bring our little community back together. Car wash/yard sale: Hope to do in September. It was also brought up that maybe we could do it during Old Home Days. Christine is going to contact Steve Rockwell about Old Home Days. Events: A "Parents' Night Out" once we can do something like that. Think of something to do as a community instead of just fundraising. Planning meeting in August before school starts.